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MEMORANDUM
From: Nisha Valabhji, Officer-in-Charge, Defence Support Section /LK\ JJ °“k"\ .
To: . Mao Sophearom, Chief of the ECCC Detention Facility '
Through: Claude Bouchard, Detention Liaison Officer
CC: Trial Chamber Greffiers '
Date: " 12 March 2012 .
Subject: Notice of Change to Defence Team Members List

1. On 26 January 2011, the Trial Chamber issued a ‘Directive on Access to the Detention
Facility and the Case File by Members of Defence-Teams,’ directing the Defence Support
Section ("DSS”) to “immediately inform the Chief of the Detention Facility, through the
Detention Liaison Officer, of any new member joining the Defence Team or of any
member departing from the Team.” :

2. 'Pursuant to the Trial Chamber’s Diréctive, Iam pleased to enclose herewith a décument
_containing an up-to-date list of all members of Case 002 Defence Teams. :

3. Please note the érrival of Baudoin GUEYFFIER (Ieng Thirith Team Ihtern).

4, The DSS will inform the Chief of S:he Detention Facility of any new members joining a
Defence Team or any member departing from a team in the future.

5. With kind regards.

Fncl: List of Defence Team Members
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